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This Case Presents
Truly Extraordinary Reasons

Why Chichester Should Not Be Put To Death

Two of the eyewitnesses to these offenses,
Patricia Eckert and William Fruit, initially stated
that they believed the triggerman to be the suspect
who jumped over the counter
[who prosecutors claimed was not Carl Chichester.]

Sworn pleading of Assistant
Commonwealth’s Attorney
Richard Conway

I received information from a concerned citizen that the
citizen was present when a subject identified as Billy Cain,
white male, sixteen years of age, made a statement that he

and a subject known as "L.A." went into Little Caesar’s
Pizza Shoppe and that he, Billy Cain, shot the man because

he thought he was "going for a gun". Through my
investigation of police department and juvenile court
-records, I have learned the subject known as "L.A. # has a
real name of Nathaniel Dixon, black male, sixteen years of

V_age”. According to those records, Mr. Dixon resides at 7687

" Callan Drive, Manassas, Virginia.

Sworn Affidavit of Detective
C.B. Sowards



[The attorneys’ brief in this case] is the sorriest thing I have
read from anybody. . . . It’s an embarrassment. It’s no
brief. It’s nothing but a bunch of sentences. . . . [If the

attorneys’ performance is not outside the range of
competence required in Virginia] then the system is a farce.
It is an absolute farce if that’s the truth. . . .
This is awful.

Statement of United States
District Court Judge Robert
E. Payne

If this execution is to be carried out in my name,
- based on my verdict,
then Mr. Chichester should not be executed.

Statement of Chichester
juror, Camille Houston

I ask the Governor to reevaluate the case in light of this
evidence that was never presented to us. I no longer have
~ faith in my verdict. I do not believe the verdict is correct
~ given this evidence.

Statement of Chichester
juror, Diana T. Hyman



_ =-=A Summary Of Reasons
‘Why Chichester Should Not Be Put To Death

The prosecutor, police, and trial lawyers had
statements from two eyewitnesses that Chichester
did not kill Timothy Rigney but never told this to the
jurors.

- The prosecutor, police, and trial lawyers had*©
information that two persons named Billy Cain and
Nathaniel Dixon said that they did kill Timothy
Rigney but never told this to the jurors.

Jurors say that, had they been told this information,
they would not have convicted Chichester of
shooting Timothy Rigney, and would not have
sentenced him to death. These jurors plead with the
Governor not to carry out the execution in their
name and based on their verdict.

The unexplained inability of the prosecutor, police,
and trial lawyers to locate a witness whose name,
address, and telephone number are published in the =
local public telephone directory calls into doubt the
sincerity of their efforts. The doubt becomes grave
when it is also considered that this "un-discoverable”
witness would provide undeniable testimony
contrary to the prosecution’s theory of the case.

The claimed inability of the prQsecution and police
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to locate an exculpatory witness is further suspect
because, according to the assistant prosecutor on the
case, he actually did contact the mystery witness’
parents after the crime, and that they indicated that
they did not want their son involved further in the
case.

Jurors were never told that the "squarish shaped . . .

.. box like" gun describéd by one of the eyewitnessés

as the gun held by Chichester could not have fired
the shot that killed Timothy Rigney.

The forensic testimony presented to jurors by the
prosecution was incorrect, and Chichester was never
given an opportunity to rebut it with accurate
testimony. Accurate testimony would have shown
that there was no physical evidence that Chichester
shot Mr. Rigney.

Chichester’s co-defendant, Sheldon McDowell, who
two eyewitnesses said they believed killed Mr.
Rigney, is serving only a term of years, and will
~.someday be paroled. The jurors who convicted and -
sentenced McDowell never heard the information
from these two eyewitnesses.

Chichester did not kill Timothy Rigney and the

- evidence that was never presented to the jury creates
more than a reasonable doubt about his guilt - as -
proved by the affidavits of Chichester’s jurors.
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Since Chichester did not kill Mr. Rigney, he cannot
be convicted of capital murder, and should never
have become eligible for a death sentence, let alone
be put to death.



A. Introduction

Carl Hamilton Chichester did not shoot Timothy
Rigney, according to eyewitnesses to the crime.

Nonetheless, Chichester will be executed on April
13, 1999, unless the Governor intervenes. Chichester asks

- that the Governor commute his sentence to life in prison. "~

Chichester was sentenced to death because he was
believed to be one of the two masked robbers of a Little
Caesar’s Pizza, in Manassas, Virginia. During the robbery,
one of the robbers shot the store manager, Timothy Rigney.
Mr. Rigney died of the single gunshot wound from a .380
handgun.

There is no dispute that two eyewitnesses to the
crime reported to police that the person the prosecution
said was Chichester did nof shoot the victim in this case.

Neither is it disputed that Chichester’s lawyer
failed to tell jurors this crucial fact.

Even more incredible, however, is the fact that
the name, address, and telephone number of one of the
exculpatory eyewitnesses’ were in the local public
telephone book, but Chichester’s lawyer never bothered
to locate or contact him!



A third eyewitness described the weapon held by
the robber prosecutors said was Chichester as one which
could not have Kkilled Mr. Rigney.

Moreover, a police officer investigating the case
reported in a sworn affidavit that he was told by a
"concerned citizen" that two other people admitted that
they committed the crimes at the Little Caesar’s Plzza

- " Although police had the names of these allegedly

confessed Killers, and the address of at least one of the
two, they never located or questioned them.
Chichester’s attorneys requested but were refused the
assistance of a trained investigator to help them find the
two allegedly confessed Kkillers.



B. The Facts of the Crime

The crime at issue involved the armed robbery of a
pizza shop in Manassas, Virginia. At about 10:45 p.m.,
two masked robbers entered the store. One jumped over the
service counter and stood on the "employee" side while the
“other remained in the "customer" area. Both were armed

“~+" with handguns. The victim was the 'store manager, Timothy

Rigney. He was shot a single time by a .380 caliber
handgun.

There were four eyewitnesses to the crime: William
Fruit, Denise Matney, Patricia Eckert, and Robert Harris.
Fruit and Matney were employees of the Little Caesar’s and
stood on the employee side of the counter. Eckert and
Harris were customers and stood on the customer side of the
counter.

At the time of the crime, Fruit and Eckert reported
to police that Mr. Rigney was shot by the robber on the
employee side of the counter. (Prosecutors argued at trial
that Chichester was the robber on the customer side of the
counter. Prosecutors said that the robber on the employee
side of the counter was Sheldon McDowell. Despite the
statements of these witnesses, prosecutors only charged
- McDowell as a principal in the second degree. He is
serving only a term of years. McDowell never testified

about who shot Mr. Rigney.)



Denise Matney was not sure who shot Mr. Rigney,
and Harris placed the "shooter” on the customer side. See.
Chichester v. Taylor, No. 98-15, slip op. at 4 (4* Cir.
January 6, 1999).

Chichester and Sheldon McDowell, each of whom
already was charged in the robbery of another area pizza
store, were charged with the crimes at Little Caesar’s.

By the time of the trial (more than two years later
and after Mr.Chichester had pled guilty to another robbery
of a pizza store), Eckert said that she was no longer sure
who shot Timothy Rigney. Matney testified at trial that she
now believed that the shot came from the customer side of
the counter. Harris placed the shooter at the same position
as he had in his report to police. Mr. Harris testified that he
believed the robbers to be black because of the sound of
their voices.

Jurors heard nothing about Fruit’s account of the
crime and nothing about the changes in the reports of
eyewitnesses Eckert and Matney. Trial counsel made no
effort to subpoena Fruit to Chichester’s trial, and, although
his name, address, and telephone number were in the local
public telephone book, did not contact him. App. 9.

Jurors also never heard evidence that a police
detective, Detective Clifford Sowards, filed a sworn

affidavit with the court stating the following:
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I received information from a concerned citizen that
the citizen was present when a subject identified as
Billy Cain, white male, sixteen years of age, made a
statement that he and a subject known as "L.A."
went into Little Caesar’s Pizza Shoppe and that he,
Bill Cain, shot the man because he thought he was
"going for a gun". Through my investigation of
police department and juvenile court records, I have

" learned the subject known as "L'.A." has a real namé
of Nathaniel Dixon, black male, sixteen years of
age. According to those records, Mr. Dixon resides
at 7687 Callan Drive, Manassas, Virginia.

App. 3. Despite having this information, police never
located or contacted these alleged killers. Also, police
never revealed to Chichester’s lawyers the identity of the
"concerned citizen" who was the source of the information
in the affidavit. Chichester’s lawyers requested the
assistance of a trained investigator to locate Billy Cain and
Nathaniel Dixon, but were refused.

The Virginia Supreme Court reasoned that since the
police could not find these two, there was no reason to give
Chichester a chance to find them. But, since the
Commonwealth had already decided to charge Chichester
with the crimes at the Little Caesar’s, police had little or no
motivation to seek other suspects. For Chichester, on the
other hand, it was quite literally a matter of life or death.

~ Because Virginia law prohibits courts from
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considering evidence not presented at trial - even if it is
evidence of innocence - the Governor will be the one and
only person who will ever consider this evidence.

C. The Evidence*Of Iiinocence In This Case

1. William Fruit

- Mr. Fruit reported to police that he believed that the =

person on the employee side of the counter shot Mr. Rigney.
He had been making and cutting pizzas in the back of the
store when the robbers entered. The robber on the
employee side of the counter brought him up to the cash
register area.

Fruit maintained his poise and wits during the
robbery while others were overcome with fear. According
to Denise Matney, the store manager trainee, who froze out
of fear, it was Fruit who came forward to ensure that the
robbers’ requests were complied with in a manner likely to
minimize confrontation and violence. As mentioned
earlier, Fruit’s composure was acknowledged by others at
~ the scene, including Denise Matney.

William [Fruit] was cutting and taking pizzas out of
the oven and cutting them. And this guy who
jumped over the counter, went around, got William,
walked him around here to the cash register and then
he - one of them - one of them told us to get it open.
And I was so scared and I just like stood there
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shaking because I was so scared. And then William

- told me to get the register open. And so I pressed
the No sale [sic] button and I opened up the register
and the guy who jumped across the counter, he took
the money out of the register..

Mr. Fruit was 16-years old at the time.

. Immediately after the crime Fruit told police that the
person who shot Timothy Rigney was standing on the
employee side of the counter (where prosecutors claimed
McDowell stood). App. 2. Police apparently recorded an
incorrect address for Fruit. Prince William County court
records show that, by the date of the crime, the Fruits had
sold the house at the address recorded by police. App. 15-
16.

This is especially troubling because, according to
Assistant Commonwealth’s Attorney Richard Conway’s
sworn affidavit, he was in contact with Mr. Fruit’s parents
prior to the February, 1993, trial of Chichester’s co-
defendant, Sheldon McDowell. App. 13-14.

Neither the Commonwealth’s Attorney’s office nor
the County Sheriff’s office has explained how they could fail
to successfully locate and serve a subpoena on a witness
whose name, address, and telephone number were in the
local public telephone book.

Of course, since the Commonwealth’s Attorney’s
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office had already determined that they would prosecute
Chichester rather than McDowell as the "triggerperson” for
the shooting, they had no incentive to try to locate a witness
like Mr. Fruit who said that McDowell, rather than
Chichester, shot Timothy Rigney.

In any event, in addition to the fact that the family’s
correct address was in the local public telephone directory,

- the Fruits kept the same telephone number at both -

addresses.

Even if the Commonwealth’s Attorney’s office
might have been happy if Mr. Fruit was never found,
Chichester’s lawyers certainly should have had great
motivation to find him. It is incredible, and inexplicable,
that the lawyers never even bothered to try to contact Mr.
Fruit by telephone, and made no effort to determine his new
address. A

Trial counsel candidly admit that they made no
effort to contact Mr. Fruit other than to stop by the address
where they already knew the prosecutor had been
unsuccessful in serving a subpoena on Fruit to come to the
trial of Chichester’s co-defendant, Sheldon McDowell, some
six months before Chichester’s trial. There is no dispute
that, had they looked in the telephone book, the cost of a
local phone call would have put them in touch with Mr.
Fruit.

~ As demonstrated by the affidavits of the jurors in
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Chichester’s case, the evidence of Fruit’s initial account of
the crime would have raised a reasonable doubt in jurors
minds whether Chichester was the robber who actually shot
Timothy Rigney. App. 10-12.

Unless all twelve jurors were convinced beyond a
reasonable doubt that Chichester, rather than McDowell,
shot Mr. Rigney, Chichester could not be convicted of
-« capital murder. ‘A person must be convicted of capital
murder before a jury can even be asked to determine
whether the person is eligible for a death sentence. Only
after the jurors have decided unanimously and beyond a
reasonable doubt that the defendant is eligible for a death
sentence, do the jurors begin to make the decision whether
the death penalty is the appropriate sentence for that
defendant.

If jurors had reasonable doubts about whether
Chichester shot Mr. Rigney they could have convicted him
of first degree murder and sentenced him to life in prison,
but the question whether Chichester should be put to death
could never have been presented to the jury.

o 2 Patricia Eckert

Like William Fruit, Patricia Eckert told police at the
time of the crime that she believed that the person who shot
Timothy Rigney was the robber who stood on the employee
side of the service counter. App. 2. By the time of the trial
- - which was two years after the crime and which followed
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Chichester’s plea of guilty to the robbery of another pizza
store — Ms. Eckert said that she no longer was sure which
robber fired the shot. Neither the prosecutor nor
Chichester’s trial attorneys ever told the jurors what Ms.
Eckert recalled about the crime just after it occurred.

Ms. Eckert testified that each of the robbers had a
gun. ' :

3. Denise Matney

Denise Matney first told police that she did not
know which masked robber shot Timothy Rigney. Two
years later at the trial she testified that the robber on the
customer side of the counter shot Mr. Rigney. See
Chichester v. Taylor, No. 98-15 (4® Cir. January 6, 1999)
(unpublished).

But Ms. Matney’s description of the weapon held by
the robber in the customer area is one of a weapon that
could not have fired the shot that killed Mr. Rigney. Ms.
Matney described the gun held by the robber in the
customer area as "squarish in shape . . . . box like,"
matching that of a MAC 11, and not that of a .380. See
App. 4 (photograph of MAC 11) and 5 (photograph of
.380). |

It is not disputed that the victim in this case was

killed by a .380-caliber weapon.
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The only weapon the prosecutor ever associated with
Chichester in these proceedings was a MAC 11.

Ms.. Matney said that the robbery "happened very
fast and I was very scared.” She recalled how William
Fruit came to her aid. It was Fruit who came forward to
ensure that the robbers’ requests were complied with in a
manner likely to minimize confrontation and violence.

William [Fruit] was cutting and taking pizzas out of

- the oven and cutting them. And this guy who
jumped over the counter, went around, got William,
walked him around here to the cash register and then
he - one of them - one of them told us to get it open.
And I was so scared and I just like stood there
shaking because I was so scared. And then William
told me to get the register open. And so I pressed
the No sale [sic] button and I opened up the register
and the guy who jumped across the counter, he took
the money out of the register.

Joint Appendix in the 4™ Circuit 1143-44.
The fact that Fruit was more composed during the
crime counsels a greater reliability in his version of events.

This is made even more emphatic in light of Matney’s
altered recollection of events.
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- 4. The Commonwealth’s Forensic
Expert’s Testimony Was Wrong And
- Chichester Never Was Given A Chance
To Tell This To The Jurors

The prosecutor presented evidence from a state
forensic expert to support his argument that the victim was
. shot from the customer side of the counter. “The state’s"
experts testified that there was no evidence of gunpowder
residue on the victim’s clothing or body, and that such
residue would be expected if the shot came from within 2-3
feet of the victim. Although the prosecutor never offered
any testimony about the relative distances between the two
robbers and the victim, he argued that this evidence
indicated that the shooter must have been standing on the
customer side of the counter.

Chichester has been refused every request to be
allowed to develop and present his own forensic expert
testimony which would show that Chichester did not shoot
Timothy Rigney. He requests that the Governor provide
this assistance to him now in order for the Governor to -
make an accurate and fair determination on clemency.

A forensic expert would have provided powerful
rebuttal evidence and testimony. For example, an expert
could have dramatically rebutted the prosecutor’s estimation
that powder soot deposits would have been present on the
“victim if the gun was within three feet of the victim. See
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DiMaio, Vincent, GUNSHOT WOUNDS, 60 (CRC Press 1985)
("On the basis of the author’s experience, the maximum
distance out to which powder soot deposition occurs for
handguns is 20 to 30 cm.") A distance of 30 cm is less than
one foot! |

This evidence would have rebutted the prosecutor’s
argument that the absence of soot deposits indicates that the

. shot was fired from the customer side of the counter. An

expert also would have testified that the presence of soot
deposits is dependent on a number of factors, including
range, propellant, angle of the muzzle to the target, barrel
length, caliber of the weapon, type of weapon, target
material. DiMaio at 60. An attachment to the muzzle of a
weapon may eliminate soot deposits entirely. DiMaio at 61.
None of this evidence was investigated or presented.

Because Chichester has been refused the opportunity
to develop and present evidence and testimony from an
independent forensic expert when requested previously, he
now asks the Governor to provide him this opportunity.
This request is appropriate in light of the conflicting
eyewitnesses testimony and the limited circumstantial
evidence in the case. The testing and othgr analysis
required for the presentation of this evidence would not take
more than a few weeks, and could be accomplished by a
short reprieve from the Governor to allow time for the
testing and analysis to occur, and for the Governor to
review the conclusions of the independent expert.

¢
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D. Chichester’s Lawyers’ Performance Was An
Embarrassment

- The representation Chichester received from trial
- counsel in this case was extremely poor. The federal
district court judge who reviewed the attorneys’ appeal in
the case called it "the sorriest thing I have read from
anybody." Transcript of 10/7/ 97 argument at 36 But the
‘judge did not stop there: R o

It’s an embarrassment. . . . It’s no brief. It’s
nothing but a bunch of sentences, unconnected, no
cases cited.

Id. When the Attorney General refused to admit that the
brief was outside the range of competency required in
Virginia, the judge admonished:

If that’s true, then the system is a farce. Itis an

absolute farce if that’s the truth. . . . I have never
seen [a brief] that comes close to this. This is
awful. '

Id. at 37.

In fact, the lawyer’s brief was more than an
embarrassment; it may have involved a fraud of sorts on the
court. At the beginning of the brief the attorneys listed 60
cases as though these cases were cited as legal support for

- the arguments in the brief. But the actual arguments in the
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brief did not cite a single case! It appears that these cases
were inserted at the beginning of the brief simply to make it
look legitimate. A copy of the brief is attached at App. 17.

Jurors who sat on Mr. Chichester’s trial agreed with
the federal judge’s assessment of trial counsel’s
performance. The foreman of the jury told Chichester’s
counsel that the jurors considered the lawyer’s performance
' 'to be "laughable." He noted that he watched one of =~
Chichester’s attorneys dozing off during the trial.! Jurors
commented to one another about how bad Chichester’s
lawyers.

The comments of the federal judge and the jury
foreman are truly extraordinary. There is something
terribly wrong with a system which would require citizens
of the Commonwealth to determine the guilt or innocence of
another person - let alone to determine whether that person
shall be put to death by the Commonwealth - based on

1

This same attorney, in another death penalty case, unintentionally
waived of all of his client’s state habeas claims because he filed the
inmate’s petition in the wrong court. See Lonnie Weeks v. Warden.
In Weeks, Chichester’s trial Iawyer was appointed to represent
Weeks in attacking the performance of Weeks’ trial attorneys. At
the same time, Weeks’ trial lawyer was appointed to represent
Chichester in attacking the performance of Chichester’s trial
lawyers. The State Bar issued a Legal Ethics Opinion stating that
"flip-flopping" lawyers in this manner created a conflict of interest.

~ The attorney’s negligence in filing in the wrong court occurred while
counsel was under this conflict of interest.
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~court-appointed shoddy representation of that person. In
such circumstances, only one party, the Commonwealth, is
even represented in any meaningful way.

E. Why Was No One Told
This Evidence Of Chichester’s Innocence?

It is difficult to imagine more powerful evidence of
~ innocence that an eyewitness who says that the suspect did
not commit the crime charged. More difficult to imagine,
however, is a lawyer who knows of such an eyewitness, and
does not make an earnest effort to locate the exculpatory
eyewitness. The lawyer’s neglect become "off the charts"
when all it would have taken to locate the witness was a few
seconds to flip through the local telephone directory.

These un-imaginable circumstances — and more -
should erode all confidence that Chichester was tried,
convicted, and sentenced in a manner that even approaches
"fairness." The circumstances have shattered the confidence
of jurors at Chichester’s trial.

_ The testimony and evidence that they did not hear
overshadows what was presented. In addition to the
omission of eyewitness "Chichester- didn’t-do-it" testimony,
~ jurors also were not told:

~

that one of the eyewitnesses who testified (more than
two years after the crime) that she could no longer
‘recall which robber shot Mr. Rigney, told police at
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the time of the crlme that it was McDowell, rather
than Chichester, who fired the shot;

that one of the eyewitnesses who said that the shot
was fired by the robber on the customer side of the
counter, originally told police that she did not know
which robber shot Mr. Rigney;

" ‘that police knew that two persons naitied Billy Cain ©

and Nathaniel Dixon had admitted to committing the
crime;

that the "squarish shaped . . . . box like" gun
described by Denise Matney as the gun held by
Chichester could not have fired the shot that killed

Timothy Rigney;

that the forensic testimony presented by the
prosecution was incorrect, and that Chichester was
never given an opportunity to rebut it with accurate
testimony which would show that there was no
physical evidence that Chichester shot Mr. Rigney.

Unfortunately, dnly the prosecutor and police knew
all of this evidence at the time of the trial. Chichester’s
lawyers knew some of it but did little or nothing about it.

As a result, the jurors and the surviving members of
‘Mr. Rigney’s family have been denied the truth about what
- happened to Timothy Rigney. There was no reason that this
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information should have been kept secret from them.
Timothy Rigney’s tragic and needless death deserves a
thorough and fair review, so that responsibility for his death
can be properly assigned and justice dispensed.

Virginia justice is strong enough to re-examine itself
when appropriate. Executing Chichester purely in
retribution for Mr. Rigney’s death, rather than with

- confidence beyond a reasonable doubt that justice and -+~ " *

fairness have been provided to all, dishonors the
Commonwealth, the memory of Mr. Rigney and his strong
sense of Christian morality, and the citizens of the
Commonwealth called upon to make the difficult decision
whether to take a man’s life based solely on what they are
allowed to hear at a trial.

F. Jurors Who Sentenced Chichester To Death
Ask that His Execution
Not Be Carried Out In Their Names

Two of the jurors who convicted and sentenced
Chichester to death have provided affidavits stating that, had
they been presented with this evidence, they "would not
have voted to convict Mr. Chichester of capital murder[.]"
One pronounced that she "no longer ha[s] faith in [her]
verdict." The other juror implored, "[i]f this execution is to
be carried out in my name, based on my verdict, then Mr.
Chichester should not be executed. "

- The jury foreman also expressed to Chichester’s
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counsel his significant concern that the new information
would have made a difference in the jurors’ deliberations,
and stated that he was considering providing a written
statement to this effect.

The Governor should not turn a deaf ear to those
citizens of the Commonwealth called upon to make the most
difficult decisions any of us could imagine: whether the
Commonwealth should put someone to death based on their
verdict.

The Commonwealth should not impose such an
awesome responsibility upon any of her citizens without
assuring them that, should credible evidence come to light
which destroys the jurors’ confidence in their verdict, their
voices and concerns will be head. This assurance is critical
in a case, such as this one, where credible evidence goes to
the innocence of a person who is to be put to death by the
Commonwealth.

If the Governor is unwilling to hear these concerned
jurors, then all jurors or potential jurors asked to make a life
or death decision will be haunted by the fact that, should the
error of their judgement come to light after the trial, the
Commonwealth will provide no forum in which they can be
heard.

The Commonwealth’s concern for such citizens
should be especially heightened in cases such as this one,

~ where the evidence of innocence so important to the jurors
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was in the hands of the Commonweélth"s Attorney, the
police, and the court-appointed lawyers, but never was told
to jurors.
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F. CONCLUSION

Because this case raises significant and credible
evidence that Chichester did not shoot Timothy Rigney and,
therefore, is not guilty of capital murder and is not eligible

" to be-sentenced to-death, the Governor should intervene to

commute Chichester’s sentence to life imprisonment, or
provide such other relief as the Governor deems
appropriate.

Respectfully submitted,
CARL HAMILTON CHICHESTER

Sussex I State Prison
Waverly, Virginia
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To The
Honorable James S. Gilmore, III
Governor of the Commonwealth of Virginia

APPENDIX TO

A PETITION
FOR

- EXECUTIVE CLEMENCY

FOrR

CARL HAMILTON CHICHESTER

Scheduled to be executed on
‘Tuesday, April 13, 1999
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iv TRGINTIa:

I RS %
! IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF PRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY |
I . i
|COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA : ‘
i |
ilvs. | : CRIMINAL NOS. 32888, :32889 :
i 32890, :32891 i
|| CARL, HAMILTON CHICHESTER : ;
1
i ' ANSWER T

¥ conﬁs ﬁow the Commonwealth, by her counsel, and'anséers the
.:xotion tor‘Disque:y.;nd ;gspection previously filed heréin and
‘states as follows: | - | | SR
1. The defendant made video taped statements to Detective
C.R. Sowards, wherein he denied involvement in the offenses
committed at Joe’s Pizza and at Little Caesar’s Pizza. This
ivideotape may be inspected by making prior arrangeﬁents with
_Detective Sowards.
f See also attached copies of three forms entitled "Plea of
Guilty to a Felony" dated July 7, 1992 and executed by the
..defendant in Criminal Numbers 30915, 20916 and 30917 in the
Circuit Court of Prince william County.
2. See attached copies of Report of Autopsy dated August
" 19, 199i, and certificates of analyses dated August 23, 1991,
AAugust 30, 1991, September 11, 1991, two (2) dated Deéember 30,
1991, January 6, 1992, May 12, 1992 and November 16, 1992..

i :
| L
" 3. The attorneys for the defendant have reviewed that

"physical evidence which the Commonwealth intends to introduce in
fits case-in-chief which is currently in the custody of the Clerk
fof the Circuit Court of Prince William County in Criminal Numbers
32888 - 32891. Any additional evidence is in the custody and

control of the Prince William County Police Department and may be

inspected by contacting Detective C.R. Sowards.
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i !
4. Two of the eyewitnesses to these offenses, Patricia '
| -
iiEckert and William Fruit, initially stated that they believed the -

|

itriggerman to be tha suspect who jumped over the counter. Eckert

xlater stated that her face was buried in her boyfriend’s chest at
l

sthe time and that she did not know which suspect fired the fatal
1

ﬂshot. The Commonwealth’s evidence will show that the defendant
! N .

Jwas not the suspect who jumped over the counter.

i Havan fully answered the defendant’s Motlon for Dlscovery

and Inspectlon, the COmmonwealth tlles thxs, her Answer.

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

Skl Wity

RICHARD A. CONWAY, Assistant

"Commonwealth’s Attorney

.County of Prince William
‘9311 Lee Avenue -
- Manassas, VA 22110

[of Flc

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing Answer
was mailed, postage prepaid, to Bryant A. Webb, 4309 Ridgewood
*Center Drive, Woodbridge, VA 22192 and R. Randolph Willoughby,
.9259 Center Street, Manassas, VA 22110, this 20th day of August,

/7’/4 %2

RICHARD A. CONWAY, Assistant
Commonwealth’s Attorney
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The material facts constituting probable cause that the search should.
be made are: ;-}

On 8/16/91 at approximately 10:40 p.m., Mr. Timothy.Rigney was working
at Little Caesar’s Pizza shop located in the Manapgrf Shopping Center,
8421 Sudley Road, Manassas, Virginia. Two subjects’wearing’)ski masks
on their faces entered the establishment for the purpose of robbing
the employees of money. During the course of the gobbery, one of the
subjects shot and killed Mr. Rigney as he was attempting to open one
of the registers. The autopsy on Mr. Rigney revealed he was shot
with a .380 caliber weapon, and the ammunition was silver tipped, .
hollow peint ammunition, manufactured by Winchester..' A witness at the
scene observed an additional weapon of unknown caliber in the hands of
the other robber. :

Witnesses also observed one suspect climb over the ‘counter, and a
footwear impression was recovered from the counter -area. The overall
. pattern is of a lug design sole. - = ..o n e :

on 8/27/91, I received information from a concerned citizen that the
citizen was present when a subject identified as Billy Cain, white
male, sixteen years of age, made a statement that he and a subject
known as "L.A."™ went into Little Casesar’s Pizza Shoppe and that he, -
Billy Cain, shot the man because he thought he was "going for a gun®.
Through my investigation of police department and juvenile court
records,—I-have learned the subject known as "L.A." has a real name of
Raniel Dixon, \black male, sixteen years of age. According to those
i¥on resides at 7687 Callan Drive, Manassas, Virginia.
— - R

\J\Q\m&wu\\;

TARA L. WEBER, MAGISTRATE .
THIRTY-FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA®

)
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. - insist on downrange stopping power.

« . . ) f ] .
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COLT AUTOMATIC PISTOLS
MKIV SERIES 80

DELTA ELITE AND DELTA GOLD CUP

The proven design and reliability of Coit's Government Model
has been combined with the powerful 10mm auto cartridge to
roduce a highly effective shooting system for hunting, 1aw
enforcement and personal protection. The velocity and energy
of the 10mm cartridge make this pistol ideal for the serious
nandgun hunter and the law enforcement professional who

SPECIFICATIONS

Type: 0 Frame. semizutomatic pistol

Caliber: 10mm Magazine capacity: 8 rounds

Rifling: 6.groove. {eft-nand twist, one turn in 16"

Barrel length: 57 Overall length: 8'/2°

Weight (empty): 38 oz.

Sights: 3-dot. rugh-profile front and rear combat sights: ACCrO
rear sight adjustable for windage and elevation (on Delta

DELTA ELITE

Gold Cup %nly) 3
Sight radius: 612" -dot sight system), 63/4” (adjustable sights) . i
Grips: Ruober combat stocks with Deita medailiion S‘é&?}(a‘g%% cup. Sa

me specifications a3 Delta Elite, except
0

Safety: Trigger safety lock {thumb safety) IS located on left- 39"z weight and &32" sight radius. Stainiess. S1 027

hand side of receiver: grip safety i located on backstrap;
internal firing-pin safety
price: $807.00 (§860.00 Stainless) . e e .S

i | - ¥

COLT MUSTANG 380 C— "
This backup automatic has four times the knockdown power . SR
of most 25 ACP automatics. ltis 2 smaller version of the 380 \

Government Modsl.

SPEClFlCATlONS

Caliber: 380 ACP Capacity: 6 rounds
Barrel length: 23" Overall length: 512 .
Height: 3.8 Weight: 18.502. - -t
Prices: $462.00 Standard, blue

. 493.00 Stainless steel

- Also available: _ .

MUSTANG POCKETLITE 380 with alyminum alloy receiver: COLT MUSTANG .380
/2" shorter than standard Govt. 380; weighs only 12.5 oz. - RS s
Prices: $462.00 (5493.00 in nickel). : '
MUSTANG PLUS 11 features full grip length (Govt. 380 model
only) with shorter compact parrel and shde (Mustang .380
model only); weight: 20 oz. Prices: $443.00 blue: $473.00
stainiess steel.

.

COLT MK IV,

e CEPEE RO

COLT OFFICER’S 45 ACP

SPEClFlCA_TIONS
“Caliber: 45 ACP: Capacity:&rounds
Barrel length: 31/2° Overall length: 714"
Weight: 34 0Z. -
. Prices: $788.00 Stainless steel
735.00 Standard blue
863.00 Ultimate stainless
Also available:
OFFICER'S LW wjaluminum alloy frame {24 oz.) and blued

finish. Price: $735.00

COLT OFFICER'S 45 ACP

116 SHOOTER'S BIBLE 1996

P

o @ p————— e

.+ e o s S S 5

.

'S
B:
s

Fi
Pr
Al
Cct
[

(s]3

Ie:

¢
et

i
St
c:
e
W

Gt
|2
244
Ab
148
w



anNnodo

o \__ Arcold Q§ )
Dale Cly .~ ¢
Dulles ~

Sem s onas e .
e TIUIINRY It

-

L

N
>~ Haymarke! ? g
X inaependent Al ¢
&\g Lorton :
, Manassas \é\\ )
Q\\Mcnusscs Park =
~>~ Nokesvlille
.+ Quantico’ =
Triangle- ° 0
Dumfiries ) \‘%. :
. Woodbridge-Ocopquan

lncludlng Llstmgs For
S “ford

‘ngw’

oY

K

-

= sidential & Business Listngs
¢ The Blue Pages .

—Government l@

~ e Quick Tips®
"Q --Aftractions

~Areq Ma o
1\ —Calendurpo} \QD

» Yeliow Pages nd

Yeliow Pages Shopphhg Gutse
* GIE Coupons

2l
% Tn!:covtrmnowzu
me merger of 6TE ond Cory
compisted in 1881,
[ compony Is nr:w GIE.

Area Code.703
NovemberQ881



James oo 450~3539
. tarry M 1Q3 nmqu eete S EM-TBLE
mod‘-‘wmmama #2018
£R8Q Dan & P J 113 Cak Or Sartd * - 720~1158
FRIECE Ned M 10712 Carmal Wiy Masse ! - .m
FIOLD Willam AMD. .- 1o, anid |

xcu 3 Dars g Wby <oenoei e AOG-1600

w1058
mENF!UII Woedbridee ......_.‘u.m
mmm Maresd . .. ‘4, v .

X aey Kt um .....;..m

FRUEDLANDER Ronehd K ..o - 5. =

- 12 Femydale BD QY --en-enn * 596-0049
FAIDLANDER'S Jewsiery 800 40 Nob
Jewensy . . e e
fRSOLE Oavid C Uasactag -coceoccnna. no-m
FRIEDUNE Rusauil & Bemnin

SI%5 Susherry a0 OF --m-------uc-nu

ru:ﬂullkmudln

W5 Garrisorsille 24 Stafed ------......M
FRMOMAN Amold JMD - i

256 0ok Bvd Wb ~cococoncancenn- 30740
FRIZDMAN David Mark .

‘.’“m Sairt lu QMR <cccnccecs 2ATE1E

FREEDMAN J J Wootixidge ----.-.....m-“s;
. Michec A BZ21 Rcleond AY Ma3g - -+ 388950

5 Mles BT Whinkeq Or Jaaps cecccea--TP1-JTEX
FRIEDRXH Coretyn F
2. 100 farsecut LD QY ccceceece  S78-3988

'SOwvictan & Povia .
901 Aoiia QRIS - oo moeecene 3616628

smmomecen o= HB 3T

FHEBS Jaha & Rouna

. 1T Porboyel Or SEMMY --»eovssannd 88973012

(R W 18357 Ganird Dr Manas - -----< J35-9008

END Bemy | W11 Corcravde A Manas 3683925

Kédu A B4 feacwar La Wiy ----- -« §T0~4719
d6tn & 15141 Olenstnad La Weibg ....--no-mx
Malcoim J 118 Sum Or Manap  ~~vo oo J60™E974
Ehvaamna veemacacracs $90-2139
Stovan J 1342¢ Grocasare Or Wiy =« 430°3358
g WOSRIUGE weemenmenmmensenennse 441-0663
L 030 Sicheond AvMsssz «-neeeee.. 3683912
o 1A VA o b s - SIS-1
[~ .
Bty oo S-514

~ EMDSH® Tiag agency tne

Sets (08 24 S0 ..---~-.--.----8’-m

1s: 11319 Durxtries X Manas -~ 368-7776

hu 14524 Bisdes L WA - -«eee = 4360301
& Dlana $405 Exaes rors R s 3413003

90l 3 Sormey Wap SHaffrS - -ooomeee 3105

W 10715 Doriring Bd taas - ---- - 3586860
".lm&-ﬂa&w cons 75L-0408

- FREEST BEIBAMG 1240 Cardarness Or'Wiby {Y1-34%6

. FRISSLE Robert & Susen

FRIES R $ K025 Mcdazs bosen  seeeess = 368-T8TS
- Rapn R M2] X7 Weber llqsuu x.-.n!-mt
T“Sandy 208 Helden Or Masap ----=>2-oa 3634347 .

FRIETSCH David A 5024 Coacie Dr Munat’ « 7913924
T John C 02 Torms L Mg <o-2-5- 4276
FRROT Jaweca M 19138 Sonty Ol Manen --330-3092
Mkﬁlu ----- AT R L RPN
-rnvcm—uarun_- ;--;;*,’?,“1,“‘

£+= 12627 Kingaman A4 D CF'
FRISTOC M P Dumiey "3 - <o Wy 1 S PS T ¥ S
mnulm uasw-q ] uw‘m-ms

*Dowskd 11796 Tarpet G weod

. Framk M 234 Eagliah Dok O Manse - --- 3694000
" Gregary P & Usa
S138 Wastharwesd O Mo --eeo-—- 230-2858
Huold W Soffard --c-cccomee ecenas 639-7388
Rodart W :
11080 Nowesd Or MHasm :---------- J~55M
100 Fewoot Or Maasg  seececsonen $90-65M
Rebart W Lovtan ---cecsceccamcaane M- ESN
ReSart W Mongtsas ----. cssencesss Jbb-dbA4

FRTTTINGER Xarl U113 Gufferd (a0 Oy -- &0~47%
FOTDAAN Dewsy 0 Oty .'-..—o-‘m",u
FRIZLE Nermen A

mn--d-um ........... 34542178
FROCK D Wesdirigge coooo-- < 9-2191
Fnumcmu MDQ - 680-9700
Joha 1 Suaan SS0AY - 7293673
PR SITWY ereccccccnas - X27-2208
FROEMLICH Rick & Carol

03 BeeRss QLOM0A =cceas--o--GE-425S
Soavan E 4640 Tumber Auige Or 0 Oy ---670-9703
FROELICH B4 § 10 Triamch 1A Safd -« -440-0532
FROG Pond Ine 12005 Jden Rd biskod .. .. 5P4-2058

FROGALE Wiliiam C Rual Cstata Cors
1417) John Marshal Muy Grimgwd - - <-ce 7e4-323
FROGG Alvin 133 nvtew D WUNg -+ 4911587
FROGUETT Staghen J :
16T Howttonr La Wil = ~=-~ waeeome S90-5725
FROM K27 & Doris
10457 DOl My YO Qy < ~occoemmen- 8758172
FROWAR Douglas 4 - N

B logaill M it <ovooommecees TI-4553
Robart L 1108 Ox R4 Fairt S eoenoewe 6%13&1

FROMER Qary & Mary
30527 Lariat 18 MinZg  secec-cemess <« 330-5501
FROMMARTZ Pucd A )
90 Takswweud Or Dumires -~ cace GBI AIS.
4900 Talowwond Or Ouminies «---- - $38-7126
FROMMER Brise £
TN Ferestiale ArQ QY esececcnccas £30+-7418
FROMUTH Ben

ST Rewisgion Comemny A Lorics -~ $30-0AYY
FRONEY Surt 185K Triangle R Troy  ----221-9724
FRONEY Karen M $450 McGrah RJ Mares 36!'171‘
FRONTIER Log Nows East .

LY N e

SRONTIERD A LISC tea (LA Winy -.----sn—aﬂ
FROSCM Kxnnetn & Julle . =
050 Rizang Or Maaxs rivaseacensss SIO-TIER

3029

. OC Weadvdee .....................m-nn

. Duvid & Lort 14016 Darvitx A Wabg < BTR=2¢99
'ﬂhmmaom e ooy omi GBI SETE
TE 1552 Cura O Wby eeteeecasiZiiqN1eT7AY
thou-xv&p OrD Oy LalslBTB-TIL
mwmmmwm LTI INTL
. Cosepe & Dawn TLAC Tt .
" * 8 Smeytrect (X Wy -+
uunmmun& =
Ktlfllﬂlmuﬂd ;
'L A 9958 Hoses M lorwse - .

mmow-\; I
“"""-""'-m
""""'"-'--0”‘21(!
. EUMELYQD Oy sermeneeensl 604505
FROTHINGHAM L O

; uma—-w-u— ceeTolaadél-5VS4
FROWEN Gary D06 sactios As danes -« -« J4B-1417

FAcTD b L v -tn&w
< F ¥ 873 Vesdowerw 12 Rmats ----eee 3484833 -
FROCHTIRMAN Kchard & Barbere -

1L Tewmpie Lo Uanas ...-.--..--.m.‘m
FUEKALF Rchard & D

1878 Lautecs Dr Hymit -.....-......m.m’
FREDIWALD Rebort

YU Moberry Ar Manss -.-...-.....Jn-ms
FRAT Robert W

L 3 MNeSEsE «cevcescccaciccecen « I30-2022
FRY C A Kapearbeg - < eeovmsonven=s TEE-E513
. Chertes C 1131 552 O Raffrd «==o-=- S5P60ER

Oon & Xay JIK Fervapur \a laran -~ - J6B-1766

Gery & Martha I3 Lngvew Or Wil - 494-3713

A4

James J U
Pagi X TREPURE --ccmeoccememnie - TSA1018
K Y49 Eégehd Or Duvwmirion =eecesceoe 50472
- FRY Ryes & Rrhacca 95 Oz K3 tLoroe . « -3
FRY Sally & Terry
RIS YN0 DY WEIg = =~ ~omo s ee e STOSELT
FEVE A K 712 Rowrdiry he btos  --oce= 369-1340
Aloert £
E\b-—bu-qb‘l’q' =-~- 2215900
David L & Marct M
$0M0 Viescherhr Or Mangs  cceeuaes-235-2430

K AL 9263 Hood RS Mases ---
£an G 15205 Cardiesl XD Oy --
Fogd C Br G Norvon M Sinfird ~---- -« 6390948
Foyd & Deora

149 ilasasens Dr Manas Pt PO, 73 25 4« -
Genrge 1C7Y Ouwrnrcan Ay 0 C ~- -~ £F0-3724
Gasrpe L Jr Widpearer beach Bufiry -~ $V3-2L06
Goorge L J7 1525 Caréinat Or Tengl  --- 221481
Qrugory W 104 Shcides 5t bunes M-8
ErTON B TAGR ~=+cesseccancencon JTT4TRE
J0ha J 2087 Mlighen Dr Widhy -coccace. #4-7518
dulie E JUNS Wty X WYRRY ----- - soe PPO~EX2S
Kevin & Jesaatts 10105 hns Oc Tng 4411937

4 A Blgd ccscsccccccanen ceonce- (99-E29C
Lot 1 1715 Merdsr QO Oy eecemen-$90-1713
- ekl 1715 Martir QD Qy ----- eees PIO-4556
* armen 4 28 [Sas SIWAE  -o~c-e- 4910373
Randus R 4 Swe Or [md -------»-M
" Mﬂ

200 Ol RI Wlg  cocaccosemed
248 Capel U WA - oancecnmesee :’L:-gu"

Rezh 12800 Harder Or Wi eseseccot &71°
3 1K) Ombeld X M5 -omomoo- «-- J42-0008
_—l
L20 WetoMreved Q Monms  -cecc= IV
e emeeacearacenss PIETT
FRYER L Wesldiage

KA WOMKIDRE --=-~=soescsoosmess

~

Way Manas ~.....-u-w-”u #

ARG NAg ™ a4



Petitioner Exhibig 3

T TR

B N ONNRE 0 P MG A ST [T N ARD IR IO TR

Pr’ihce\MlliaéiCan@, VA

"« Yellaw Pages Index
~ Yellow Pagss Shopping Guide
~™"» GTE Coupons

Woodbridge-Occoquan

November "93 -7
Arcola )
Dale City
Oulles
Haymarket
Independent H
Lorton
Manassas
Manassas Park
Nokesville
Quantico
Triangte
Dumfries

Inctucing Ustings for
Stafford




(

N v e

-

i

¢t aave iR

B e B

B T NS IO I S S TR M+ QS - B M KK KBNS iAmie brde

L2 2 R RERERAE

’

FRITTER Ira Bl Stafferd cevomsen i L ASPoROR2
J 118 Mmaxmc fir Manes P° ~....~.....3‘1«17
- 659-0930

mdnﬂuwmaw
Joseoh W &k Evelyn - < APEdn 1051 v
. 1870 Wous 3 Maess ------------~M“

FRITEINGER Kasl 4123 €iFord L0 O Oy .+ 704754
Dawey D Oty ...---.‘--w-mc

FRITTMAN
FRIZLE Nervvema A
FIOZ Grecnvew (8 MANRS cocceeceane m.an
FROCK Frank 1520 Ceverdsia & D Qy <= 600~9700
£59-0631

iGaberty K 1) Suaet LA Sftrs <e"eeee
PA TG ceetesvececcrastaian ~X27-1295
FRDERLICK lidthnl .
£200 sewwene O cemnacs «oee §90-4258

FROEUICH Bill 4 m! ceastesine.l
[

#lgs

!'B!P!.".!. l.—"—o—-l:m -.-.w.zgg
FROGALE Willlaes € Extete

1471 John Marshal Hey Gatewl - -<oe-. TS42228
PROGU Alvin 1303 Lzngeine Dr Widdg '...-411.3., :
FROCCETY Stephen J

11552 Howitrer La Webe --------.---5”-5725
FRONLING Ransid & Dense Massecas - 360-0718
FROLING Gary {712 hargecn Or SISt -« 7209402
FROMAK Rohert L 2108 Ox Rd Fairke S “O-Du
FROMER Gary O & Mary ¥V

9048 O HicIXy (X coo - ....--...-no-ssul

FRONSTIN Weady M

1737 Midnameser Ln WiDg ---=coea.. T30<1828
FROSCH Kenneth & dulie

S50 Harvast A Maags ---cccmcceas-JI0-T9E9

FIOSY 8ill 1G31Y Poe Or Manes -

W& Coursge W cacocecnes ~==441°072¢

l 12652 Dore Drvgng ~coecosccccneeas §91-7T8L

Eden Younw 3917 ferga DeD Oy ----- $78-7347
Svalyn 10229 Fouborouph (X - - II0-4212
Ceorge & Bawn

Sobessk QWelby =cscmces-aa FPO=4301
K3 aTLie semcers rB 0y --.- 5787986
LA 0950 Hooey RILO0E cececcocraes §90-5880
FROST Land Surveys IC
635 Correnmg RESTOMG ---ccsoanac. . 290~1234
FROST M J IR St R4 WDy .. .- 491-0158
wgmmsm cas- J6B-E802
th.d MDLy cov-<sSIVSAIS

FROSTICK Randsish O sty
XD Eeant Ave MINDE - -=~sncoaes.es s J6P4TIE
9230 Mosdy X MEALS =coveorceccoe- - §H0-224S
FROSTMAN Jerome T :
4526 Biue Joy QXD CY cocccacccease. $B0-RE0S

" FROWESN Gary £704 Jackton Av kiames - 3468-1417

Cary 34 & $tacey 9200 Cospios WRY --<330-90M3

FROWERT Miry dane C

51668 Hoverag Wy ~~sececmcenanes. §TR~4588
SROYD F H 04973 Usasowidew L Maaas  --368-4085
FWCH‘I'!RTMAN Richard -

11650 Temoia Loep +-<ceoceccccanc. 791000
FRUPMAUR Richard R

106 Laudova Or Hywit

FRUBWAIEL N Bahat semeneeesee754°013Y

mmmam R
3503 Wagon Whes! La. ..---...a‘.:.. 390-6723
“ Rolad 4214 m \In--«.-.-.-su-gm

UM msa—n‘n-mm ‘m-au
FRUMAN § D L1027 Etgeoart O anes ; —:-msous

SR’ iy
" Chatles € 1111 Semic O7 it *

‘."‘..'-‘I.-'

< -Daia & Marties JANS Suvtlerd br 5

- NOEhBH 1500 Huymarkot Dr o» oo sod'ss

< Jpaul R Tee Mg --“°"“.-.""’m'“n

* R 15348 Cépedil Or Dumirias - === c=v=e «« SEG~0997
R A 6407 Smeg CAGR W == o=eomes--- 3307522
w & Kelly 04 hostory (2 Masss ™~ 361-2901
Y Rlek dr 49 Lagy OX Q-coeenrcvscacs 6902571
FIY Ryan & Rabacts 25 Ox R4 Levien - 694-2333
FAY Sarah & Willam Marassss - - oeo--<791-6100
Su- L MIADKLES sicoonccnascciona 3481740
FRYE A mlnnrylvuuu onee e 3691540

Mo €
lﬂ\\-—b-—'utrw “wae-221°5980
-Caral TTTO BAX tONBE Q comcoemnnne «X35-5396
“Dovid LB Mars M - - :
"9G30 WesthEwr Or NI C-eo--ece~ s
£a01 G 15205 Corfiaal O D Qy - o= --<= 670-2400
FRYE Fence Co 20 wesonenr OF - - 257-7160

FRYE fioyd & Dera
10 Manasaes Or Manas P -o---—---m°7m
Seorge 1U76 Dartudnie w0 Oy <oe - £70-37M4
Gourge L Jr 1525 Covéonad Dr D Oy +2- 226X
Georpa L of Witvweter Rasch Safird - - S59-2238
4 ¥ 107 Camviane Weeds Or Sufird ------ J20-1268
Jarmea | LS CITRE AY --=ven--ecos §P0TS4AR

Jorvon M A6 -.ccovceccencacce - X274 704
PN Y R +.- £54-7518

LA 3afrd ecccecescacainncacecase 45983
Narmaa J 1426 14000 WG ~=o--- - #9%-4373
Rendus £ 54 Shore O SOMN < oo on-=== 6594004
Redert &

2000 Omisel R Wty -~ seccecarcec. 4916500
2648 Omugel RY Wy +o-a-vovaccass 6431280

Rarth 12000 Harter Dr Wiip -ee-o--eoe 4958501

£ 11053 Condnid O Mangs  -=cvoves= -<348-8089.
Stcpben & Jwendolyn
7531 Abemaris Or (aARy - omcomeo voe 341-3068

FRYER £ric o-v-cocsccccnsoncncesss+89139097

FRYETY Muchael & Judy
10108 Sarswlower Ln=co o ov-conennc JIS288T
N J 20 Dacomo Woy aneg  =o---ece- 330-5070
Mottt G

€908 Farver (S DA KD eeece-meenaFPI=3828
FU Owrebling $42S deistridge O Manms << 3637998

FUA Placido R ZSZX Dovertll QWag - -~ 490-1484
FUCT August & Karea

B3IQ Kcaser MMIN cocccccocacs 3620859
FUSILLO doe & Dabbla )

M ek QD Qy covmeneces cau-ETR-322

JosEpn 1982 Fox Tal DWRG ------+-494-351¢
FUCHS Deyte 1000 Coiunbus Or Saftd - - - 839+5451
4L WIOBMDR sessccceccacscccce-SO0-1836
*Jdudith L 108 Carnaly R Shafird +o+--+s 720-K3128
Michael § IEIE --ocnececamcos=381-3497
Pa €320 Lorrwend D¢ D Oy  <acvec=<=590=3105
Rogaid 9623 Oover Hil 84 Manas -+ o=--J616340

Theodors & Jasnette (J)
15250 et 9% Demriqy -eweoccone e GBOTEAS
Troy ¥ O Kivwosd IrD Oy cva-evne E90-3218

FURA Framk 4 1401 Wt 8 26 Wymeiz -~ 7540709
FUDGE Ziery D 10 1023 Bronk D7 O Gy - 670-9097
FUDROW Feaak Masassas .------~-...m¢w‘b
BUKL Oil 13000 Oceogam 26 WY o+ -se 8542858
FUELLENSACH Josesh & Doans

21 Hewsoon Or ST - coeemeoooee AIG-432R
PUTLLKER Dertd T 3105 Suder 6 Liaae . 754-0992
mmwm'ﬂ Qm "“'“I.M

Aa o e s ss 240 oman

xm-lll ce

\.Q&Slﬂ&mhbr-.
Weulddge

--emm-da-am

Randald C 1009 Rchiand DM'....M
FUGATE Jm R 308 Dum 520w i~~~ ZR1-2514
* Orad & Frode 1S538 Canan Or Wibg = £79-8404

. J11 Cllowey (2 Wéa -......---...nx-no
FUCETT Johm & Terem .« “ .. 67 * ¢
< 1 CARss O Samd '"--------RIHSH
FUGITY Pami £ 11250 Sead Aum Br - - cco o SOS-4137
FUMESAN Poul T L7132 Wiveas Or Welke - 494-1481
FUMR Brprass Prtomac Wik bal Vicdy ~- -« #94-3856
PMSAR Rormen Th e . .

< 22611 Oeaplerd Or Wiy ---.....---.‘-:mn
FULBRIGHT Roy A 7915 Ashiand iz Mamas - 3418460
ﬂlﬂﬂ Cariitn 1275 Potmuc Vi Or - 492-8064
" Deborsh 108 Westeisnr (25 QY --JNSIIVY |
Jamnie 10328 Weyenester Lad Oy --e-- -1 -
Juegh M aary ccceectoncnanacs JI7-2504
* K Wesitrege cscseanccsaneacsescas §91-3223

mllﬂlﬁmu%ﬁ MH

FULCOMER Michae!

1906 Dapside AvWelkg  ~ccocececnans 494-2902
RLYORD Cart W 1018 Qun R Treg =< 221TTA
FULFORD Estarcrives

1308 Cvan QO WADS ~..-..........~.m
PULPOKD 041 P 10BAL Gantwd OF <oa--- J61-B46R

- K 0B Soring broach Bvd soceccoo - 620-8192

Wichaia § 2001 PaxEm SLWRS  cooeoe 8919754
Viviesne 158 Jeaver Do 14 Dunniies 6703494
FULGERCI lacty & Tina Duaries «---221-3818
FULK Anthany C £304 Sunsst Tor Seraghd - « 6304099
FULKERSON Elrer R
D6 Pammsn Poirt &4 Dumdries -
Anliart & Oweri 1112 Lacguiaw Oresenet 4990499
FULL Croe Dasipn 1122 Aeels Or -oocee - 45-2444
FULLEM Jas J X9 Fndiay R4 0 O -~ 670~3702
Jomes 4 8 Oext Oy ----.-----.....m-,m
FULLEM M P3d & Carebm
905 Ken focx RS Manss
FULLER Allas £ Sadlore
Srenda L 43 fospres RO SIMXE -co-
RRLER Sruth FOducty <-nooovece-
FRLER O Werrbedp oooooco--men -
DF SO ---ccocaccecs —eanoe
£ Wesdw
E Woaliriter <ecoe-omn coveamecns
fduard & o-nn 4608 Adatt X -~
Elalec ¥ MPRIIL --cocemvomtome
F & DN isperw Or vy
CL kBT I Dvmas OF ooenovone
James D 05 Peadody StAlaass ----
James 0 1QIS Walen Or Messs oo~
James & 7712 Sudhey Manor Or itancs
dimeny W & Baverly
ﬁlmﬂw csvsumce
John B LG Gumwnnr Or WY o«
KX Sagar #l Or Wby =oe-oeesce
N A 2061 Cpdeie Wby ooooomowe
Normoa 1KY Cantrl OF < -coccccans SYPGETY
Pail ¥38 Dizenms (2 Mg oo - om oo =+ 3982278
R W LVE ey Yars O O - ===+ SI0-RSIH
RiChPS C €55 derwicx RW@9 ------590-8543
Rt D8 Gntdiit 4o o« -~ vosc=s <=s ETHPITS

cssvonemooe

293

TG INAd ™ ey




P

1 , K.D}/”L,'H(,L T H'/j/n@/ ) (,'F (\‘"C‘jﬂ.&.\u C/ \/l/(, ﬂ
[it Llubﬂ S+a’[< #M lé\,vtﬂf‘) .

l I WesS o urer h Tha 1993 QLWL%( MLrder
'{A{ {Ce (,'F Lfvri V(Chézsbuf

20 T hovwe - rigw - beein preseivt d with evidence
Heet Wi Ibcuc( +old o JLI Vs okt R C£
aray This evicdlence z,.w\,ct a b Lok Heok

Hoz were in rt’(}‘(, -hm, W HNeaS Lohe Sated
Hredt Hu <het m fired r,ﬂn w?/u crployee
Sicle oF fu coviter of Yt UiHe Cecscors
e LY Vi

2. In light of Hns nuc sui ct(,m, , L wevid
o bave yoted to corvict v, ¢ Chichester &F
Car/.‘fu{ ﬂllu‘(&/t-%/ picowse I V\uut fi(,&sO'zLL[L—
dovbls as 4o Hu idunth of Hie sheoter.

BT sk He Goerner to pliase veevaduats
Hu case i light oF Hhis eu fé"w' nee  that wes
L’xELM/ PYQLH Cl {L US . [0 %c: ’10\ hd ﬁuﬂih
n ey werdict. T do et L@ ece Hae x,cmf o+ s
torrech C(W: s 5‘dmcw—

?"\/JU@;/ A o be fare e Haig 2R dwi MM

. —— / ‘/ .
Ff\ t k f"{/\ !C C7 DKGJ;}C-» { . Hqﬂﬂi[:(_ AN

’ k/,’w Z’ =>/ J’/v/uJ i‘ : 10

. '7/"'2'/.-‘:




, T C&milé HO\)S{T}\’\ y C“ﬁ D&,Uz CC&, \,/Y%u,ﬂa/
0(/& V\Q/![lg’l/( g%&tf U ML@WV@

[ T was &4 jU'{-O)/ I Hue B1a3 prH-CJ WLLU« oy
—)';/a/( (;F Cc /[ Umc/qm"of

Z T Hu/%’. Leeey uuCC P a/u.ctu\c,z 'H,\cd' —L

d&a Nt bear of He o of Ho el

31F 1T had known Huo shiduce ok Haoo

* o

Hive oF Hriad T wovld net hawe voked

!

Convict Wy . Unichester of capibal murder .

H e vuw wvidunce inclodes #u fack thett |
William Brudk |, pun pmploy ot thu Ldtle Ceosours
bsmumm betu.wdf %f\mkd S nen whe Fired
Hu ot was on the employee side d: Hre

o wﬂ—cr

T haw also ltowrned Huot Ritricie Eckert,
who stdled ¢ Wried tHaor < shu Could not Sy
who fived Hu dhot | il lu[ +ld PO clice Hhoot

H woes Hu man 00 Hhu @mpoqc@ icli of e
Covnter H\ca“ Eived +u ghot

b. T dorit undusteund wiy +hu JUWW loers not
pu esitked WiHh  Hus cvzctuwz ot +Ho e of trial

11



1. Wh,\ ALiSIoNn W H/Hg Case Was a4 U{ﬂ/( akbicult ove .

o L thought i dise was ¢oueny dos call, Grvewm
vsb HLL ewidenc of \Williciin lfyuz{- I wovid hawe

u«’H’Cc{ not o convick Chichesker o copital

merder.

L F o Hus sucdton sto be caviud det o myp
N ba&ec on Ucm(zd Hieyw My, Chchcgt,
»m/ld not bt Lucuted

Y ’
/ﬁ//u&é yar AT &—%\_J

Loomille Hous%m

Sworn 4o before e this 27+ dey of March a4

/Z/Lmz{&» »C—ﬁz/u/\l

7}\101-&%/, Public

Ty LSS 1on prirfs . 7/31 o1

12



AFFIDAVIT
Richard A. Conway, first being duly sworn, states as foﬂows:
1. I am an Assistant Commonwealth’s Attorney for Prince William County. In 1533,
the Commonwealth’s Attorﬁcy, Paul Ebert, and I prosecuted Carl Chichester for the capital
murder of Timothy Rigney during the commission of armed robbery at Little Caesar’s

Restaurant, and also for the related crimes of robbery and the use of a firearm. The Chichester

trial commenced oni September 13, 1993,

2. I also prosecuted Sheldon McDowell, Chichester’s accomplice, however,
McDowell was prosecuted for first degree murder as a princii:al in the second degree. The
McDowell case was tried in February, 1993, and involved the same witnesses who testified
several months later in Chichester’s trial.

3. One of the witnesses involved in the cases was a teenager, William Fruit, who
was an employee, working at Little Caesar’s on the night of the murder/robbery. Fruit gave a
statement to the police after the"c.rimes occurred in which he stated that he believed the
uiggerman bad jumpcd over the counter. I provided this information to the defense before trial
in my written answer to the di;éovery moton. | -

4. Fmit’§ vparcx’ns Wem very protective of their son and eXtremély 'réluctanf to h’ave

him involved in the case because he had been emotionally traumatized by the event. In

preparation for the first trial in February, 1993, I requested that William Fruit be subpoenaed

to appear as a witness, however, the subpoena was returned unserved because the Sheriff’s

- Office was unable to locate him. (Enclosure A, certified copy of returned subpoena). Fruit

2956




?

apparently had moved away, we were unable to find him, and he did not appear as a witness at

Richard A. Conway

either trial.

' ' Subscribed and sworn to before ‘me, a Notary Public in and for the County of Prince

William, thxs,_&_f" day of February, 1996. ‘ ) =

Notary Public

My commission expires: Hrrentder 30, ; 957
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THIS DERD, madae this 288 day of June, 1991, by and

' Detween Robert William PROIY and Cloria J. PRUIT. hie wife,
partisa of the first pact, and Wayne NMarvin SNITX and Sun C.
SNITH, bis wife, parties of the second part;

WITHESSEEH: That for snd in connxdlflnion of the sux of

_Ten Dollacs (810.00) and other good and valuable considesation,
- ' the géceipt of which is hereby acknovledged, the said parties of
the fLirst part do hereby éznnt. bargain, aell and convey, with
. GeNerdl warranty, unto the said parties of the second part. as
tenants by the antireties wvith the full coamon iavw right ot
aurvivorsbip, @ell that certain lot or parcel of land situscs,
dyiag and becing in the Prince wWilliam County, Virginia, and more

parcticularly described 35 follows:

All that certain lot, plece or paicel of land
6}ing and being in Prince Willlam County,

irginia, and desigaated as Lot Cne Hundred
Porty—-one {141), of the subdivizira dedicated as
Irongats, Section Twa-B (2-B), -ahown an plat
thazeof ce¢cozded with Deed of Decdication in the
Clezk's Office of Prince Williasm County, Virginia,
in Deed Book 598, at pags 483.

And Baing the sanme groperty acquired by Rodert
Williaa Pruit and Gloria 3. Pruit by Dced recorded
AR Deed NOOk 728, page 807 among the land rscords
of Prince William Ceunty, Virginia.

The above deaczibed land (= conveyed gubject to all

saseaents. hﬁadltieli. eovcninti. reatcictions., ana‘tiqhttvof

way of I9Cord 1eqally arfeceing title £o same.

The parties of the first part covenant that they have

| the right to convey the above described 1and to The seld

E,P‘ttlon of the secoua party that the said partiev of the
g!'"°°‘d part shall have quiet possuvasion of the mald land,

~$§f!ec~txoa all encumbrances, and that they, the ssld parties
':o! the first pa:t.'vill execute such furthez assurances of

i!hl 2243 land az may be :c§u101to.

Ly
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NITEESS the folloving signatugey and sealss

wm)

Robert William Pruit

(SZAL)

! h

- STAYE Or VIEGINIA

COUNTY OF FRINCE WILLIAR,toO-wit:

The foragoing instrument was acknowledged before ne
thia _26th day of Junc, 1991, by Robect Willlam Pruic and

Glocia J. Pruit.

Ny cozZxission expirest ,J.L)a [od

o e .
PR s ol N,

ELOETIn WICRILICATC avae [T
. S2JUN29 FH It 36
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ASSIGNMENT OF ERRORS

1. The Sentence of death and sentences of impr;sonment
imposed herein were imposed under. the influence of passion,
prejudice, and were arbitrary.

2. The sentence of death, and sentences of imprisonment,
imposed herein were excessive or disproportionate to the penalty
‘imposod,in;similarzqasesr-

3. That the trial court committed reversible error in
permitting the introduction of evidence, both testimonial and
actual, of and from prior adjudications of guilt; to wit; Joe's
Pizza. ﬁ

4, That the trial court committed reversible error in
permitting the introduction of evidence,fboth testimonial and
actual, of and from prior ad judicated and unadjudicated
crimes/offenses, in addition to Joe's Pizza.

5. That the trial court committed reversible error in
permitting the introduction of evidence, both testimonial and
actual, of Appellant's pos;ession of‘a‘weapon not used in the
crimo'at jssue: to; Little Caesar's Pizza..

6. That the trial court committed reversible error in
permitting the introduction of evidence, both testimonial and
actual, which was irrelevant to the crimes allegedly committed in
this case.

7. ~That the ;rial court committed reversible error in

permitting the introduction of Appellaot's plea of guilt, and

2299 ‘ 23




-evidence of his guilt, of the Joe's Pizza crimesrafter the
Commonwealth agreed with Appellant's prior counsel not to
introduce evidence of Appellant's guilt in the trial of the
Little Caesar's matter except under certain circumstances. Those
circumstances did not arise in this matter.

- 8. That theACommonwealth's Attorneys were guilty of

%% vidence of a prlor crlme-.‘
to w1t' Joe K Plzza, after agreelngvnnt”to“do so w1th Appellant [
previous counsel. |

9. That there was insufficient evidence to sustain a
conviction in this matter beyond a reasonable doubt and that the
trial court committed reversible error in failing to set aside
jury verdict.

10. That the trial court committed reversible error in
failing to grent Appellant an evidentiary hearing, and to
otherwise accept evidence,ion the issue of the constitutionality
of imposition of the death penalty be electrocution.

11. That death by electrocution is cruel ‘and unusual
punishment and v1olat1ve of the Fourth Flfth ~ Eighth and
Fourteenth Amendments to the Unlted States Constltutlon and
pursuant. to Article I Section 8 of the Virginia Constitution.

12. That the death penalty is cruel and unusual punishment
and violative of the Fourth, Fifth, Eighth, and Fourteenth

Amendments to the United States Constitution and pursuant to -

VI
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Article I Section 8 of the Virgihia"ConstitutiOﬂ-

13. That the death penalty as imposed by Virginia, and all
statutory authdrity for the imposition of the death penalty‘and
the trial of death penalty cases in Virginia; are violative of
the Fourth, Fifth, Eighth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United
States Constitution and pursuant to Article I Section 8 of the
, Vlrglnla Constltutlon.

14. That the trlal co;fﬁiéamﬁiéﬁed }évérsibié?effb?‘ih
failing to grant Appellant s motions for continuance.

15. That the trial codrt committed reversible error in
failing to grant Appellant's requests for appointment of an
independent investigator.

16. That the trial court committed reversible error by
excluding two blacks (i.e. African American) as jurors.

17. That the jury panel did not contéin sufficient blacks
(i.e. African Americans).

18. That the trial court committed rever31ble error in not
permifting Appellant to ask all of his proffered voir dire
questiqnsrand to ask many of those questionsrin the form so
profferéd‘ . : | | |

19. That the trial court committed reversible error in
failing to permit indi?idual voir dire.

20.. That the trial court committed reversible errorl in

excluding jurors who would not vote for the death penalty.
VII
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21. That the trial court committed reversible error in failing

to change venue.

22. That the trial court committed reversible error in
failing to sequester the jurors.

23. That the trial court committed reversible error in
failing to permit additional preemptory challenges.

24, That the trial court committed reversible error in
‘permitting the introduction of inflammatory photographs.

25. - That the trial court committed reversible error in
failing to grant each of Appellant's mistrial motions.

26. That certain members of the jury were prejudiced toward
a verdict of guilt and did not deliberate presuming Appellant's
innocence.

27. That the trial court committed reversible error -in
failing to sustain each and every one of Appellant's objections

and motioans.

VIII

2302

26




IN THE
SUPREME "COURT OF VIRGINIA
AT RICHMOND

CARL HAMILTON CHICHESTER,
APPELLANT,

v.
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

~ APPELLEE.. -

STATEMENT OF FACTS

On the 16th day of August 1991 in the County of Prince
William, two armed men wearing ski masks entered Little Caesar's
Pizzeria in the Manaport Shopping Center between 10:30 p.m. and
11:00 p.m.. During the commission of the armed robbery one of
the perpetrators shot to death (30) year old Timothy A. Rigney
the store's manager.; The shooting took place in front of two
employees and two customers. Then both robbers fled the Pizzeria
on foot and turned rlght g01ng through.a breeze way out to a side
street. At the approxlmate time of the robbery Jack G111
Bufdeete was c¢rossing the side street toward two men who were
running from the Manaport shopping center in his direction.
Neither man was wearing a mask nor were they observed carrying 2
gun. The two passed within (10) feet of Burdette and he

recognlzed one as belng Carl H Chichester a person that Burdette

had prevxously dealt W1th. Burdette advised the Prince William

2363 - 27
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County Police of the identification of Chichester and after

extensive police investigation, it was determined the other
runner was believed to be Sheldon M. McDowell. On the 1lst of
March, 1993 Carl Chichester was indicted in Prince William County
for armed robbery, use of a firearm and capital murder; Sheldon
McDowell who had been indicted earlier was tried ‘on the 22nd day
df Eebrua:y,l993_;a3;he redgced;cha:ge of‘ls:;degreeAm&r&er and
found guilty. Carl Chichester was tried on the 14th day of
September, 1993 in the Circuit Court for Prince.William~County,
found guilty of capital murder and sentenced to death.

During the police investigation and at the time of

" Chichester's arrest an dautomatic pistol was found in his

possession, however through ballistic's test the gun that
Chichester wés found in possession ofrat the time of his arrest
was not the gun tha: fired the projectile that killed Timothy A.
Rigney on the 16th of August 1991 in Little Caesar's Pizzeria.
The gun that fired the projéctile\that killed'Timothy A. Rigney
was never recovered, although Richard Fairfax, ( 6 time convicted
felon) testified at Chichester's-trial that he wegt to Maryland
one night and;sold‘é gun for Chichester but did not really know
the caliber of ‘the gun that was sold. During Chichester's trial,
Chichester never took the stand to teétify and explain any
charges and or evidential testimony that the Commonwealth

presented.
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ARGUMENT

I
The sentence of death and sentences of imprisonment
imposed were imposed under the influence of passion, prejudiced.

During the trial of Chichester in the shooting death of

.Tlmothy A. ngney, ngney s mother and other family members were °

settlng Just next to the Jury box and in plain’ view of the entire:
jury for no other than influencing the jury with passion.

During the empanelment of the jury the Commonwealth
Attorney was allowed to strike two members of the jury panel, who
were black, for no epparent reason other than the defendant being
black. Such action by the Commonwealth Attorney was for no other
reason other than prejudice, because the defendant was black

IT

The sentenceJof death; and sentences of imprisonment
imposed were excessive or disproporﬁionate_to'the penalty imposed
in similar cases. |

Although there was no conclu51ve evidence that Sheldon

McDowell the coédefendant d1d or dldn t flre the murder weapon.v‘

especially in light of the fact that the murder weapon was never
found -and the gun in Chichester's possession at the time of his
arrest was scientificaily proven not to be the murder weapon,

McDowell s charge was reduced to first degree murder. The

"reduction of McDowells charge prevented him from receiving 2
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death sentence. On the other hand Chichester's charge remained

at capital murder and armed robbery,, thus allowing Chichester to
receive life, as well as death, even though no reliable evidence
known to the Commonwealth could 1ink»Chichester with the murder
weapon, other than speculation.

I1I

The trial court committed reversible error in

péfmitfihg the infroauction of éQidenceAbofh testimonial and
actual, of and from prior adjudications of guilt -to-wit; -Joe's
Pizza.’ On several occasions Officer Sowards was allowed to
testify and comment on Chichester's prior involvement in Joe's
Pizza's robbery and what transpired during the Joe's Pizza's
trial of Chichester, (Vol. VI p. 1933-1940 and Vol V p. 1737-
1750) even though by a previous plea agreement the Commonwealth
Attorney agreed not to do so, except for relevance and
impeachment. (Vol IJp.Z) At no time whatsoever .did Carl

Chichester take the stand and Eestify. The Cdmmonweal;h will

argue that the defence actually‘brought out through cross

examination of Officers Sowards, Chichester's involvement in .

Joe's Pizzeria robbery. However, the Commonwealth initiated the
testimony of prior criminal robberies (Vol. VII p. 1993-40) and
defence counsel must make ever effort to mitigate such testimony.

This evidence was allowed even though Chichester had a plea

agreement that the Commonwealth would not use other criminal

activity, as incentive for Chichester's pleas to Joe's Pizza (Vol

I p. 2).
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The trial court committed réversible'error in
permitting the introduction of evidence, both testimonial and
actual, of and from prior ad judicated and unadjudicated
crimes/oféenses in addition to Joe's Pizza. Even though agreed
by the Commonwealth (Vol I p. 2) that prior crimes would not be
entered through testimony at any subsequent trial, it was so done
‘aAd Ehé trial Iﬁ&gégarlbwed it over obje;tioq._‘Th;s_gvidgn;e:wasx1
a;lowed in spite of the fact that Chichester had not testified
prior to the introduction of such evidence nor did Chichester
even testify in the trial.

v

The trial court committed reversible error in
permitting the introduction of evidence, both testimonial and
actual, of Appellant's possession of a weapon not used in- the
crime at issue: to-wit; Little Caesar's Pizza.

Wheﬁ Chichester was arrested on the 7th day of January
1992, he was found 1in possession of a hand gun that neither
matched the hand gun in appearance Or caliber of the hand gun
used in the murder of Timdihy A. Rigney. The only usefulness of
that evidence was to prejudice the jury ag;inst\Chicheste:.

Vi

The trial court committed reversible error in

permitting the introduction of evidence, both testimonial and

actual; which was irrelevant to the crimes allegedly committed in
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this case. Prince William County Police Oifificer Sindy Leo wag
allowed to testify about arrests in 1990 that che participategq
in, of Carl Chichester for crimes that only had the effect of
prejudiciné the jury, (Vol. VI p. 1931) the crime had no relatigp
or relevance to the murder charge. Officer's arrest §f
Chichester couldn't even show the mode of operation in any way to
the Little Cdesar's-Pizza crime. « .-

VII

The trial court committed reversible error in

permitting the introduction of Appellant's plea of guilt, and

evidence of his guilt, of the Joe's Pizza crimes after the
Commonwealth agreed with Appellant's prior counsel not to
introduce evidence of Appellant's prior crimes at any subsequent
trials, except under certain circumstances. The only similar
circumstances of the two robberiés that they both were committed
by two individuals, who were masked wearing dark clothing. That
evidence would have the same similarity of -just about 100% of all
robberies throughout the Nation let alone Virginia.
- VIII
Thé Commonwealth's Attorneys were guilty of

prosecutorial misconduct in presenting evidence of a prior crime;

after agreeing not to do so with Appellant's previous counsel

(Vol. I p.2). When the prosecutor induces one to plea guilty to

a crime by assuring him that the guilty pleas will not be used

against him in subsequent trials, then the Commonwealth
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disregards his promise, that in the belief of the defence is
prosecutorial misconduct. (Vol. VI p. 2105-2113).
IX
There was insufficient evidence to sustain a conviction
in this matter beyond a reasonable doubt and that the trial court

committed reversible error in failing to set aside the jury

_verdict. At no time during the Little Caesar's Pizza trial was

Carl Chichéster ever identified .as the perpet:a;o;ﬁof_;he‘mprde;,
; .o S e
The trial court’ committed reversible error in failing
to grant Appellant an evidentiary hearing, and to accept evidence
on the issue of the constitutionality of imposition of the death
penalty by electrocution. It is the Appellant's position that
death by electrocution is cruel and gunusual punishment, in fact
some states have already so decided, and Virginia is starting to
re-evaluate the harshness of deéth by electrocution by allowing
the condemned ﬁo choose between electrocution and lethal
injection.
XI
Death by electrocution is cruel and unusual punish
and violative of the Fourth Fifth, Eighth and Fourteen Amendment
to the Constitution, 23S well as Article I Section 8 of the
Constitution of Virginia.
No person shall be compelled in any criminal case to be.

a witness against himself nor be deprived of life, liberty oT
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property, without due process of law, nor cruel and unusual

punishment inflicted.

It is nelieved by the Appellant that the testimony of
Officer Sowards, (Vol V p. 1737-50 and Vol VI p.1933-40) and the
testimony of Officer Sindy Leo (Vol VI p. 1931) was violation of
due process, as well as the sentencing the Appellant to death
v101ates his Constltutlonal rlght of due process, as well as
'rece1v1ng.cruel and unusual punlshment. The testlmony of offlcer
Sowards and Leo as given is tantamount to the Appellant being
forced to give testimony against himself in violation of his
constitutienal right as stated in the United States Constitutinn.

XII

The death penalty is cruel and unusual punishment and
violative of the Fourth, Fifth, Eighth and Fourteenth Amendments
to the United States Constitution and the Virginia Constitution's
Article I Section g.

The prolonged pain of death by electrocution as
Appellant was sentenced under the lans of Virginia is inhuman,
- and therefore, cruel and unusual.

| XITI

The death penalty as imposed by Virginia, and all
statutory authority for the imposition of the death penalty and
the trial nf death penalty cases in Virginia are violative of the
Fourth Fifth, nghth and Fourteenth Amendment to the United

States Constltutlon, and to Artlcle I Section 8 of the Virginia
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Constitution.

It is believed by your Appellant that his trial
violated the Virginia and United States Constitutions due process
clause, when the trial Judge allowed into evidence that which

allowed Appellant to be found guilty and sentenced to death by

electrocution.

XV

The trial court committed reversible error in failing

to grant Appellanf*% motion for continuance. Also by not
granting the appointment of an investigator. Appellant needed

more time to investigate his case and the denial of a continuance
did not allow the needed time to find persons whose names had
been submitted to the court, as possible perpetrators of the
crime for which Appellant was accused.
XV
The trial court‘committed reversible error in failing

to grant Appellant's requests forveppointment of an independent

1nvest1gator.

Appellant through the work ofrhie'tﬁo‘representatives
counsels discovered the names of persons who had made statements
to .reliable citizens (Vol 1 p;2&9-254) that they had committed
the crime for which Appellant was chefged. Time being of the

essence appellant motion for a continuance (Vol I p. 357) and

Vol. 1'p; 247), to allow time for those individuals to be found,

with the help of an investigators. ‘Both motion were denied by
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the court in violation of due process, and Appellant's

Constitutional rights of a fair and impartial trial were
violated.
XVI

The trial court committed reversible error byrexcluding
two blacks (i.e. African Americans) as jurors.

The trial court allowed the Commonwealth to strlke two
- blacks for’ apparently no ‘reason whatsoever other than they were“
black and the Appellant is also black.

XVII |

The jury panel did not contain sufficient blacks for
the Appellant who is black to receive a fair trial representative
of the percentages of the number of black residing in the
community.

Appellant only had three blacks on the entire panel and
-two of which were struck by the Commonwealth for;ﬁo reason other
than being black, (Vol 1 p.360). The other one was a young black
lady. The total peﬁel of prospective jurors was fifty; The (3)
blacks on the panel of fifty represented only (67) of the total“
panel and only one black on the jury selectlon of fourteen, (two
being emergency ‘spares), the jury selection was represenged by
only 7.1Z of black persons. Neither 6% or 7.1% represent the
proper percentage of blacks reeiding in the County of Prince
Willia@ nor in the State of Virginia. With the total population

“of the United States being 12Z black, Appellant "did not have a

. -10-
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fair representation of blacks on the jury panelrﬁor the$2elected
jury for Appellant to receive a fair trial by a proper
representativé of his peers.
XVIII

The trial court committed reversible error in not
permitting Appellant to ask all of his proffered voir dire
’questions and to ask many of those questions in the form so
prdffefed. AT

| Appellant believed in order to receive a fair trial
that he should be allowed to ask as many voir dire questions as
he would like as long as the questions are relevate to the proper
discovery of attitudes, back grounds and beliefs of perspective
jurors as maybe germane tO the crime as charged.
X1X

The trial court committed reversible error in failing
to permit individual v01r dire. Appellant believes, given the
nature of his charge, d based on the type of punishment he
could receive, voir diring prospective jurors 1in groupsS,
vregardless how small, has the tendenﬁy of panel membefs not
g1v1ng answers they belleQe, but to glve answers that their
perspective panel members would agree.

XX
The trial court committed réversible error in excluding

juror's who would not vote for the death penalty.

-11-
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Appellant believes by the court exéluding prospective jurors who
did say they could not vote for the death
penalty especially in front of other prospectivé jurors, gave
the impression to other perspective Jjurors, that should they fing
the accused guilty they would have no other choice bur to
sentence him to death.
XXI
Tﬁe'trial'Couft‘cOMmfttEd:féveféiﬁléﬁéréof'iﬁ %aiiing
to change venue. |
Appellant believe that because of the local media
coverage this case received, it was impossible and highly
improbable that without a change of venue, Appellant did not nor
could he have feceived a fair trial from a jury who was totally
uninformed or opinionated about the murder at Little Caesar's
Pizzeria. |
XXII
The trial court committed reversible error in failing
to sequester the jurors.

N Appellant believed that with a trlal of thls magnitude
and media publlClty,-that a murder trlal recelves, the only safe
way to receive a fair trlal is for the juror's to be sequester
thus preventing outside influence imposed upon the them,

XXIII »

The trial court committed reversible error in failing

=12~
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to permit additional preemptory challenges.

Appellant believes that since tﬁe trial was begun with
a prospective fifty juror panel (Vol I p.228), he should be
allowed the percentage of preemptory challenges based on the
numﬁer of jurors in the juror panel, especially when he would be

allowed (4) preemptory challenges with a twenty juror panel.

OXXIV

The trial court committed reversible error in
permitting the introduction of inflammatory photographs.

Appellant believes gory colored photographs has no real
value other than infuriating the juror so they will be prejudice
against the defendant.

XXv

tThe trial court committed reversible error in failing
to grant each of Appellanﬁws,mistrial motions.

Appellant beiieves_the trial court should not have
allowed any evidence of prior arrests of Appellant nor evidence
of prior pleas when the Appellant had entered into previous
V ag}egmeits‘thét,Suéh evidence wéuid not ﬁg admitted. The Eourt
therefore should have granted the motion for a mistrial.

XXVvi

Certain members of the jufy were prejudiced toward a

verdict of guilt and did not deliberate presuming appellants

‘innocence.
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Appellant does not belie§e a jury of any even make-up
could review the evidence of his trial as»quickly as they did in
rendering a decision.

| XXVII
The trial court committed reversible error in failing

to sustain each and everyone of Appellant’'s objections and

~motions. . .

Appellant believes each and every one- of his motions
should have been granted especially in light of the seriousness

of his trial, and none of his motions were frivolous. Appellant

‘further believes that all of his objections were well founded and

for the court to deny them as was done in open court, he was

prejudiced in front of the jury.

-14-~
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SUMMARY

Your Appellant petitions this court to reverse the
decision of the Circuit Court for Prince William County and
thereby granting him a new trial. Appellant believes that among
the many errors as cited in this petition the most damaging was
the allowing into testimonial and exhibited evidence from prior
charges, especlally after the Commonwealth Attorney had agreed in
wrltlng that he would not.‘ The free w1ll allow1ng of othet
evidence only prejudiced the jury against Appellant. Eepecially
‘'since the gun that wae admitted into evidence could not have been
the gun that fired the shot that killed the murder victim in this
case. The murder weapon was never found and only speculative
testimony from a (6) time convicted felon, who was getting
favorable treatment by the Commonwealth, gave any evidence that
there was another gun. The testimony of the other gun by the (6)
time convicted felon was not poeitive of the caliber. Appellant
believes that speculative testimony such as given by the (6) time
convicted felon concerning the gun should not have been allowed.

Appellant belleves that he did not recelve a falr trlal
by the trial court, when he was not allowed the app01ntment ‘0of an
investigator to help in 1ocat1ng the two persons who were over
heard by a concern citizen stating that one of them had committed
the crime for which Appellant was charged. Under the
dlscovery as granted by the trial court nothing was ever

mentloned by the Commonwealth's answers about the persons who

-15-
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gtatements that they had committed the crime for which

ﬁAppellant was charged. The Commonwealth never made mention of
any statémeﬁts made, nor who made them, even though a search
warrant was obtained by the Prince William County police
concerning the statements made. When it was discovered that the
~person who‘mgge the statements had moved from the:known ;esidence .
néﬁhing fﬁ;tﬁér Qas-puréued by the pélice.nof‘waglanQ‘méngigﬁy
evef made by the Commonwealth through discovery about someone
having stated that he had committed the murder for which the
Appellant was charged.

Appellant further believes he did not nor could he
have, received a fair trial from his peers when it 1is
mathematically éroven that Appellant did not receive a trial by
his peers. There was only one black on the jury and only three
blacks among t@e panel. With everything as presented by
Appellant in his appeal brief, it is believed that Appellant not
only did not receive a fair and impartial trial, but it was
impossibie for a fair and impartial trial underithe circumstances
ﬁe was tried.. |

It is therefore, prayed by your Appellant that the
decision of the Prince William Circuit Court be reversed and his
case be remanded back to the Circuit Court of Prince William
County for a new trial with the granting of an investigator and
;#clﬁsiéﬁqof priér crihinal activity as set 6ut in the agreement

of the Commonwealth Attorney, unless it is shown that the
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introduction of such complies with the law of the State Virginia

and the United States Constitution.

Respectfully submitted,w

CARL HAMILTON CHICHESTER
. By. Counsel
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filing 20 copies of the forego;ng Brief of Appellant and Joint
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_IAttorney' General 191_vNortht,Eighthu?Stregt,, Richmond, ' Virginia - - 4

23219, this 8th day of March, 1994.
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